Other regulatory bodies etc (outside Isle of Man)

External Site Disclaimer - The following links take you to sites that are not maintained or endorsed by Isle of Man Public Services which accepts no responsibility for the accuracy or currency of information provided on these sites.
http://www.apra.gov.au/  - Australian Prudential Regulation Authority
http://www.asic.gov.au/asic/asic.nsf - Australian Securities and Investments Commission

http://www.bma.bm/ - Bermuda Monetary Authority

http://www.bvifsc.vg/ - British Virgin Islands Financial Services Commission

http://www.osfi-bsif.gc.ca/osfi/index_e.aspx?ArticleID=3 – Office of the Superintendent of Financial Institutions Canada
http://www.cimoney.com.ky/ - Cayman Islands Monetary Authority

http://www.ecb.int/home/html/index.en.html - European Central Bank (“ECB”)
http://www.ecb.int/home/html/links.en.html - ECB’s page of links to central banks of the European Union and international organisations
http://www.amf-france.org/Default.asp?lang=en -  Autorité des marchés financiers (AMF) (France)

http://www.banque-france.fr/home.htm - Banque de France
http://www.fsc.gi/fsc/home.htm - Gibraltar Financial Services Commission
http://www.gfsc.gg/The-Commission/Pages/Home.aspx - Guernsey Financial Services Commission

http://www.info.gov.hk/hkma/ - Hong Kong Monetary Authority

http://www.hksfc.org.hk/sfc/html/EN/ - Hong Kong Securities and Futures Commission

http://www.fme.is/?PageID=581&NewsID=331 – Icelandic Financial Supervisory Authority (FME)
http://www.centralbank.ie/ - Central Bank of Ireland
http://www.jerseyfsc.org/ - Jersey Financial Services Commission

http://www.cssf.lu/index.php?&L=1 – Luxembourg Commission de Surveillance du Secteur Financier (CSSF)
http://www.mfsa.com.mt/ - Malta Financial Services Authority

http://www.gov.mu/portal/sites/ncb/fsc/homeframe.html - Mauritius Financial Services Commission

http://www.rbnz.govt.nz/ - Reserve Bank of New Zealand
http://www.cbs.sc/ - Central Bank of Seychelles
http://www.reservebank.co.za/ - South African Reserve Bank
http://www.bde.es/homee.htm - Banco de España (Spain)
http://www.finma.ch/e/Pages/default.aspx - Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority FINMA (Switzerland)
http://www.bankofengland.co.uk/  - Bank of England (UK)

http://www.fsa.gov.uk/ - Financial Services Authority (UK)

http://www.hm-treasury.gov.uk/ - HM Treasury (UK)

http://www.ustreas.gov/ - U.S. Department of the Treasury (USA)
http://www.sec.gov/ - U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (USA)
